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MEMORANDUM

TO: Florida Division of Emergency Management

FROM: Jared Moskowitz, State Coordinating Officer

DATE: April 9, 2020 ’
RE: Additions of Essential Services to the list under EO 20-91

!

As Director of the Division of Emergency Management, designated the State Coordinating
Officer per Executive Order 20-52 for the public health emergency (COVID-19), in accordance
with Executive Order 20-91 I approve the following as additions to the list of “essential services”
for the purposes of that Executive Order:

L

Employees at services and programs addressing mental health, substance abuse, domestic
violence and other urgent counseling, to the extent those services may be offered within
social distancing guidelines.

Employees at theme park and entertainment complexes, zoological parks and facilities,
and aquarium facilities, all of which are closed to the general public, who are necessary
for: (a) ensuring the health, safety and security of persons, animals, and property (b)
maintaining the value of inventory; (c) preserving plant, property and equipment
condition; (d) maintaining regulatory compliance; (e) processing payroll and employee
benefits; (f) facilitating the availability of employees working remotely; and (g) other
activities otherwise necessary to preserve and maintain the facilities.

Employees at a professional sports and media production with a national audience -
including any athletes, entertainers, production team, executive team, media team and
any others necessary to facilitate including services supporting such production — only if
the location is closed to the general public.
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